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MEMO 
 
DATE:  August 9, 2016 
 
TO:   Coastal Commission and Interested Person 
 
FROM: Susan Hansch, Chief Deputy Director 
 
SUBJECT: Budget Update on Close-Out of FY 15-16 Budget 

Item 6c, Wednesday, August 10, 2016 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Year End Close-Out FY 15-16 
As staff reported to the Commission in writing on July 13, 2016 and verbally at the Commission 
meeting on July 13, 2016, the Commission received a bridge cash flow loan and we are in the 
process of year end close for FY 15-16 which ended June 30, 2016. 
 
All invoices for reimbursable contract and grant work completed as of June 30, 2016 have been 
issued and many of the payments have been received. We expect all reimbursement payments to 
be received well before the deadline the cash flow bridge loan is due by October 30, 2016. 
 
This is a bridge cash flow loan because of the timing of reimbursements. The Commission’s 
Budget for FY 15-16 is not in deficit. Once all the reimbursement invoice payments are received 
by the Commission, the cash flow bridge loan will be paid in full. 
 

Update on Audit 
When the Department of Finance approved the General Fund cash flow loan (June 20, 2016 
letter to Legislature - Attachment I), the Department of Finance also asked the Office of State 
Audits and Evaluations (OSAE) to conduct an audit of the Commission’s fiscal management and 
related internal controls. 
 
Commission staff has been working closely with OSAE staff to start the audit.  The official start 
of the audit began on Thursday, August 4 with an entrance conference with OSAE staff and 
Coastal Commission staff in the Commission’s San Francisco offices. 
 
Attachment II and III are the audit objectives described by OSAE and the engagement letter 
required by OSAE. The evaluation process that OSAE will perform with the Commission is 
termed a “non-audit” services engagement. 
 
OSAE has provided the following information explaining the non-audit services engagement 
classification: 
 

“OSAE performs a wide variety of activities and types of engagements that are all 
commonly referred to as audits. However, Government Auditing Standards categorizes 
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these various activities into industry specific terms. Some examples are Financial 
Statement Opinion Audits, financial related audits, program performance audits, budgetary 
reviews, internal control reviews, agreed-upon procedures engagements, compliance audits, 
quality assurance reviews, nonaudit services, consulting services, etc. 
 
This engagement is categorized as a non-audit service in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards. OSAE elected to perform the requested audit work in accordance with 
the non-audit service guidelines because it allows more flexibility in addressing the 
engagement scope and objectives. The specific work activities to address the scope and 
objectives will include evaluation types of procedures. Regardless of the engagement 
classification, OSAE conducts all evaluation activities with objectivity, integrity, and high-
quality work.” 

 
The non-audit services engagement has begun and is expected to be completed by December 31, 
2016. When completed, OSAE will communicate the results in writing.  The Commission and 
Commission staff will receive a copy of the results.  
 
All of OSAE services are required to be paid by the department receiving the services. 
Therefore, the Commission must pay for the full costs of the non-audit services which are 
estimated to be a maximum of $300,000 for OSAE staff time and travel expenses.  OSAE has the 
authority under Government Code Section 13295.5 to carry out a direct transfer for funds from 
the Commission’s Budget (See Attachment III Engagement Letter – California Coastal 
Commission Non-Audit Services.) 
 
This payment of $300,000 from the Commission’s FY 16-17 budget will require cost cutting 
measures such as reduced travel and holding staff positions open. We are currently exploring 
how best to postpone or reduce FY 16-17 planned expenditures to cover the expected $300,000 
cost. Commission’s budget is very tight and most of the budget covers staffing, Commission 
meeting costs, facilities and travel. Facilities costs are generally fixed due to lease agreements. 
The most likely way to cover this $300,000 cost is by a combination of holding staff positions 
vacant, reduced travel and deferral of expenditures.  
 
The non-audit services engagement officially began with the entrance conference on Thursday, 
August 8, 2016, and the OSAE team will be working intermittently in the Commission offices 
reviewing documents and conducting interviews with staff during the period August through 
October and issuing the written results by December 31, 2016. 
 
From August 8, 2016 until the completion of the non-audit engagement in December 2016, there 
will be no public discussion updates until the non-audit services engagement is complete. 
 
The OSAE auditors may attend Commission meetings during the engagement period to observe 
the work of the Commission staff and may interview Commissioners during the course of the 
engagement. 
 
Attachments: 
 
I. June 20, 2016 letter from Department of Finance to Legislature 
II. Coastal Commission Audit Objectives prepared by OSAE/DOF 
III. August 2, 2016 Engagement Letter from OSAE/DOF 
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